Public Document Pack

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Tuesday, 27 February 2024
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Council Chamber, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ

Members (Quorum: 3)
Jon Andrews, Derek Beer and Kate Wheller

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, County Hall, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1XJ

For more information about this agenda please contact Democratic Services
Meeting Contact 01305 224877 john.miles@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting, apart from any items listed in
the exempt part of this agenda.

For easy access to all the council’'s committee agendas and minutes download the free
public app called Modern.Gov for use on any iPad, Android, and Windows tablet. Once
downloaded select Dorset Council.

Agenda
ltem Pages

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND STATEMENT FOR THE 3-6
PROCEDURE OF THE MEETING

To elect a Chairman for the meeting and the Chairman to present and
explain the procedure for the meeting.

2, APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To disclose any pecuniary, other registrable or non-registrable interests
as set out in the adopted Code of Conduct. In making their disclosure
councillors are asked to state the agenda item, the nature of the
interest and any action they propose to take as part of their declaration.
If required, further advice should be sought from the Monitoring Officer
in advance of the meeting.



URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b)
of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall be
recorded in the minutes.

NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR BY THE BRIDGE,
4A THE GREEN, WEST BAY

An application has been made for a new premises licence for By the
Bridge, 4a The Green, West Bay for the sale of alcohol, off the
premises. The application has been out to public consultation and has
attracted a relevant representation. A Licensing Sub Committee must
consider the application and representations at a public hearing.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

There are no exempt items scheduled for this meeting.



Agenda ltem 1

:&‘ Dorset

Council

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

Rights of a Party

1. A party has the right to attend the hearing and may be represented by any
person.

2. A party is entitled to give further information where the authority has asked
for clarification.

3. A party can question another party, and/or address the authority, with
consent of the authority.

Failure to Attend

4. If the authority is informed a party does not wish to attend, the hearing may
proceed in their absence.

5. If a party has not indicated their attendance and fails to attend the hearing
may be adjourned if considered in the public interest, or hold the hearing
ensuring the party’s representation is considered.

6. Where the authority adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of the
date, time and place.

Procedural Information

7. At the start of the hearing, the authority shall explain the procedure which
it proposes to follow and shall consider any request for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

8. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and
cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers
that it is required.

9. The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to speak.

10. The authority may require any person behaving disruptively to leave, and
may refuse that person to return, but such a person may, before the end of
the hearing, submit in writing information they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

FOOTNOTE:
In relation to all other matters governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 any party or their representative may contact the Licensing

Services at Dorset Council and they will be provided with a full copy of the
regulations on request.

Page 3



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1.

10.

11.

At the start of the meeting the Chairman will introduce:
e the members of the sub-committee

e the council officers present

e the parties and their representatives

The Chairman will then deal with any appropriate agenda items.

The Licensing Officer will be asked to outline the details of the application,
including details of any withdrawn representations.

The applicant or their representative is then invited to present their case.
Committee members will be invited to ask questions.

Where appropriate the Responsible Bodies e.g. representatives of Police,
Fire Services, Environmental Services or Trading Standards will be invited
to address the sub-committee on any relevant representations they may
have.

The Chairman may then allow an opportunity for questions.

The Chairman will ask any person who has made representations, who
have already expressed a wish to do so, to address the sub-committee.
The sub-committee will have read all the papers before them, including
any letters of representation. Members of the public are asked to keep
their comments concise and to the point.

All parties will be given the opportunity to “sum up” their case.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if all relevant points have been
addressed before advising all parties present that the sub-committee will
withdraw from the meeting to consider its decision in private. The sub-
committee will be accompanied by the Democratic Services Officer and
the Legal Advisor can be called upon to offer legal guidance.

The Chairman will;
° advise when the sub-committee’s decision will be confirmed in

writing.
o Inform those present of their right to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

Page 4



NOTE

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will have
regard to the rules of natural justice and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

The meeting will take place in public. However, the public can be excluded
from all or part of the meeting where the sub-committee considers that the
public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the meeting or that
part of the meeting, taking place in public.

Under no circumstances must the parties or their witnesses offer the sub-
committee information in the absence of the other parties.

The Chairman and the Sub-Committee have discretion whether to allow new
information or documents to be submitted and read at the meeting.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub Committee
27 February 2024

New premises licence application for By the Bridge, 4a The Green, West
Bay

For Decision

Portfolio Holder: Cllr L Beddow, Culture and Communities
Local Councillor(s): Clirs Bolwell, Clayton and Williams
Executive Director: J Sellgren, Executive Director of Place

Report Author: Kathryn Miller

Job Title: Senior Licensing Officer

Tel: 01305 252214

Email: Kathryn.miller@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Report Status: Public

Brief Summary: An application has been made for a new premises licence for
By the Bridge, 4a The Green, West Bay for the sale of alcohol, off the premises.
The application has been out to public consultation and has attracted a relevant
representation. A Licensing Sub Committee must consider the application and
representations at a public hearing.

Recommendation: The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of
written and oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers
appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) The prevention of public nuisance

c) Public safety

d) The protection of children from harm

The steps that the Sub-Committee may take are:
a) to grant the licence subject to such conditions as the authority

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
the mandatory conditions;

Page 7



b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises
supervisor;

d) to reject the application.

Reason for Recommendation: The Sub-Committee must consider the oral
representations and information given at the hearing before reaching a decision.

1.

11

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Background

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the duties of the Licensing
Authority, it sets out that a Council’s licensing functions must be carried
out with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives of:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

All applications and decisions are made with due regard to the
Licensing Act 2003 (the Act), the Revised Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Guidance) and the Dorset
Council Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy).

Details of the application

An application has been made for a new premises licence for By the
Bridge, 4a The Green, West Bay, and has been submitted to the Licensing
Authority by Kelly Busby. The application and floor plan can be found at
Appendix 1.

The description of the premises within the application form is:

“Wooden seaside kiosk. All customers served through hatch.
Some outside picnic benches but all sales for off-site consumption.”

The application is to permit:

Supply of alcohol (off the premises)
Monday to Sunday 1000-2300 hours

The operating schedule contains the steps which the applicant will take to
promote the licensing objectives. These would need to be converted into
enforceable conditions on a licence if it is granted and would include:

Page 8


https://apps.geowessex.com/stats/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s19584/Appendix%20A%20Dorset%20Council%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202021%20DRAFT%20v12.pdf
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s19584/Appendix%20A%20Dorset%20Council%20Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%202021%20DRAFT%20v12.pdf

A CCTV system will be operational at the premises at all times when
licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times when
members of the public are present on the premises.

The CCTYV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the
public under the terms of the licence (licensed areas), including
corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance and exit and
designated emergency egress routes from the premises.

The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises by the
public, ie queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and car parks.

The location of CCTV cameras are identified on the site plan of the
premises. No amendments to the locations of the cameras will be
made without prior consultation with Dorset Police and the Licensing
Authority.

The CCTV system will be of a resolution quality which will enable the
identification of person and activities, and other fine details such as,
vehicle registration number plates in any light condition.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp
information.

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage and retention capacity for
a minimum of 31 days continuous footage.

A designated member/members of staff at the premises will be
authorised to access the CCTV footage and the conversant with
operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of
the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing
Act 2003) any CCTV footage, as requested will be downloaded
immediately or secured to prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage
material will be supplied, on request to an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority with the absolute
minimum of delay.

The CCTV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for
review or export at a later date.

The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of
transporting recorded material onto a removable media.

Page 9



The CCTV system replay must allow an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority to search the picture
footage effectively and see all the information contained in the picture
footage.

It must be possible to replay exported files immediately, eg, no re-
indexing of files or verification codes.

A supervisor’s register will be maintained at the licensed premises,
showing the names, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the
DPS and all personal licence holders.

The supervisors register will state the name of the person who is in
overall charge of the premises at each time that licensed activities are
carried out, and this information will be retained for a period of twelve
months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised
officer.

The premises licence holder/DPS will ask for a proof of age from any
person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase
alcohol at the premises.

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for photographic identification in the form of
either passport, EU photographic driving licence or PASS accredited
identification, from any person appearing to be under the age of 25
who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log
should include the date and time of the refused sale, a description of
the person refused, why they were refused (eg, no ID, fake ID) and the
name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be
available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised
officer of a Responsible Authority (Licensing Act 2003).

Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and
drink preparation areas to prevent risk of scald and burns.

A suitability trained first aiders or appointed person to deal with first aid
issues will be provided at all times when the premises are open.

First aid equipment and materials adequate for the number of persons

on the premises will be available on the premises at all times. All staff
will be made aware of first aid location.

Page 10



2.5

3.1

3.2

4.1

The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the
premises is cleared away daily and that promotional materials such a
flyers do not create litter.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately
outside the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the
kerb edge, shall be swept and/or washed, and litter and sweepings
collected in accordance with the business refuse storage
arrangements.

No advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, flyer,
picture, letter sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the
establishment, its premises, or any of its events, facilities, goods or
services shall be inscribed or affixed upon the surface of the highway,
or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, tree, or any
other property, or to be distributed to the public.

The conditions at 2.4 have been taken from the risk assessment that the
applicant supplied with the application. Some of the conditions that Ms
Busby ticked on the risk assessment were not appropriate for this type of
premises and have therefore, not been included. The conditions listed
above have been checked with the applicant and she is in agreement with
them.

Responsible Authorities

Section 13 of the Licensing Act contains the list of Responsible Authorities
who must be consulted on each application. Dorset Police, Dorset and
Wiltshire Fire Service, Public Health Dorset, the Immigration Authority,
Dorset Council Trading Standards, Dorset Council Children’s Services,
Dorset Council Planning, Dorset Council Licensing, Dorset Council
Environmental Protection and Dorset Council Health and Safety have all
been consulted.

There were no representations received from any of the other Responsible
Authorities.

Representations from other persons

There was one relevant representation received from a member of the
public relating to the licensing objective of the Public Safety. The
interested party raised concerns in relation to the busy location of the
premises next to a bridge and the road. This e-mail can be found at
Appendix 2.

Page 11



4.2

4.3

An e-mail was sent by Licensing on behalf of the applicant to the
interested party, however, the comments did not alleviate the persons
concerns and they wished to continue with their representation. These e-
mails can be found at Appendix 3.

The legislation provides clear focus on the promotion of the four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are
undertaken. The Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Guidance (the
Guidance) refers to the licensing objective of Public Safety at paragraphs
2.8t0 2.10 and 2.16 “Ensuring Safe Departure of those using the
premises”:

2.8 “Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of
those using their premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003
Act. This concerns the safety of people using the relevant premises
rather than public health which is addressed in other legislation.
Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries
and other immediate harms that can result from alcohol
consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol poisoning.
Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and
disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be
occasions when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit
a person’s health more generally, but it should not be the purpose
of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority’s
powers (be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not
be imposed on a premises licence or club premises certificate
which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.9 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety. These may include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency
services, for example communications networks with the police
and signing up for local incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4
above);

» Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits;

» Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example, through the provision of information on late-night
transportation);

Page 12



« Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of
glass bottles;

» Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the
premises (see paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

» Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as
noted in paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with
promoting the crime and disorder objective).

2.10 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety
will vary between premises and the matters listed above may not
apply in all cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.38- 8.46), applicants
should consider when making their application which steps it is
appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and
demonstrate how they achieve that

Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

2.16 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that
premises users safely leave their premises. Measures that may
assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies
who can provide safe transportation home; and

* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on
paths leading to and from the premises and in car parks.

4.3 The Licensing Act 2003 Section 182 Guidance (the Guidance) sets out at
8.13 the role of “other persons”:

“As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role
in a number of licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This
includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to applications for
the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic
proximity to the premises. In addition, these persons may
themselves seek a review of a premises licence. Any
representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that
the representation relates to one or more of the licensing
objectives. It must also not be considered by the licensing authority
to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of applications for reviews,
there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the review
should not be considered by the licensing authority to be
repetitious. Chapter 9 of this guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10)

Page 13



provides more detail on the definition of relevant, frivolous and
vexatious representations.

4.4  The Guidance states at paragraph 9.4 what a “relevant” representation is;

“A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the
grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local
businessperson about the commercial damage caused by
competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On
the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that nuisance
caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that
nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words,
representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities
carried on from premises on the objectives.”

Page 14



5. Considerations

5.1 Paragraphs 9.42 to 9.44 of the Section 182 Guidance sets how the
Licensing Authority should decide what actions are appropriate.

“9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what
actions are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
in their areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on
a case by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from
responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made
by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based,
justified as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to achieve.

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of
what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While
this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that
no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to
consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on
the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to
restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit
in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is
imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the
basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the
promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters.
As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions
already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the
business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when
imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in
Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the
risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.”

6 Financial Implications
Any decision of the Sub Committee could lead to an appeal by any of the
parties involved that could incur costs.

7 Environment, Climate & Ecology Implications
None.

Page 15



10

10.1

11

12

13

Well-being and Health Implications
None.

Other Implications
None.

Risk Assessment

HAVING CONSIDERED: the risks associated with this decision; the level
of risk has been identified as:

Current Risk: Low
Residual Risk: Low

Equalities Impact Assessment
Not applicable

Appendices

Appendix 1 — premises licence application and plan
Appendix 2 — representation from interested party
Appendix 3 — response from applicant to interested party

Background Papers

Licensing Act 2003

Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003

Dorset Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2021

Page 16


https://dorsetcc-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kate_critchel_dorsetcouncil_gov_uk/Documents/New%20folder%20(2)/There#Equalities
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/variation-of-licences
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/35024/391427/Dorset+Council+Statement+of+Licensing+Policy+Final++01-02-2021.pdf/799cf2e1-4af1-b9e8-4858-1f1b102554d5

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befare completing this form ptease read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e Keu Busdy.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application
to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
By the B2 DGE
+hg GreEWS
WE ST BaYy
“e.bport
Dt b HA
Post town . W\DPO“’ IPostcode | Oré 4 -4 -

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £{3," S’O- 00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate

a} an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b} a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d} a charity please complete section (B)

e} the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f} a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered upder Chapter 2 of F;Ieaag%:m]ﬁIZte section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part} in an

Appendix 1


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
Appendix 1


independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wates

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

| am carrying on or praposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable}

Mr Mrs Misg Ms Other Titte {for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
A us@y ey

| am 18 years old or over Please tick yes/

Date of birth

Nationali

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address

{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service {please
see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms  |Other Title (for

example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or Plgase tick
over yes
Nationality

VWhere applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office onling right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please
see note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town IPostcode

Daytime contact telephone number I

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 18

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS



Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a bedy corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional}

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD[MM JyyYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? 2l o
» i ) o ) DDJM Jyryy
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, | | | | I I
when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

wooden Seaside Kotk . Al Customeny,
S€eveD throuaks thich . Some oubksdE
Pc_nlc bernches otk all gates
Cor cfEsiee CONSUMNEPFion:

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at |:|
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry an from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C}

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking yes, filt in box D)
e) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

Page 19

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g)

g) performances of dance (if icking yes, fili in box G}

h)



(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, fill in box |)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) /

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdocrs or both — please tick 1nd

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3) | doors

guidance note 7)

Cutdoors

Day |[Start |Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note
6)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Ind

timings (please read (please read quidance note 3) ndoors

guidance note 7)

Qutdoors I

Day |[Start Finish Both

Mon {Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

[
|
)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4

Day |Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seascnal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the colurnn on the left, please list {please read guidance notg

Fri

Sat '

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both -

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) Ind .

timings (please read ndoors,

guidance note 7} '

Outdoors

Day |[Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur !

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6) '

Sat

Sun

E
Live music

Standard days and
timings {ptease read
guidance note 7)

Wilt the performance of 1i%igaz lace
indoors or outdoors or both x

(please read guidance note 3) Indoors

6)



Qutdoors

Gay Start Firmstr Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music IWiII the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
L - Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7)
Outdoors
Day |Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any_seascnai variations for the playing_of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
|listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
quidance note 7)

[will the perfermance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick
(please read guidance note 3) Indoors

Cutdoors

Day |Start |Finish

Page 22 Both

Mon

IPlease give further details here (please read guidance note 4)




Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
[|(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note
B)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (ej, (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or

Day |Start Finish |outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 3)

Mon Qutdoors

"""""" Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

VWed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e), {f) or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Start Firish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take piace indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 3) Indoors
Page 23 Qutdaors
Both




Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

J

@

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Day |Start Finish

|Will the supply of alcohol be for

consumption — please tick (please read On the

guidance note 8} premises
Off the
premises \/
Both

Mon

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue 1500 zg.oo

ﬂ/ﬁ’-

Wed ip-80 2.3}2@

Thur

|INon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the teft, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10 -00 ‘LZ‘UD

nhﬁ'

Sat 0 O 2_3.:,0

Sun_li0.00]2300.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence

as designated premises

supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitiement to

work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Address

Name & V2L
Date of birth °

PegsquN |'g§£§nzzn$?2r—(if known) Page 24

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

outt! Glagcestesslury Cou

el

-




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anciltary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9}.

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day

Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

lopen to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e} (please read guidance note 10)

W e Wil Nor Sevve caongome one OL{)P@.WS'{"O ne-

1toricaked:

WE Wil nDF Sewve crndene oho € Llunwk Caud oz

oLy une A\Choy £Fd Someone 2.5€e. .

Page 25

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¥ I Liste assemend— £/




c) Public safety

B Sze L AsSonent farm ¥

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of chitdren from harm

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement|

%! have made or enclosed payment of the fee./
TSI have enclosed the plan of the premises,/

?I have sent copies of this ap lication and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application.\/

| understand thatif | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
limited liability partnership, but not companigs or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to werk in the United

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work

checking service (please read note 15).

8

I} 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
LSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
AKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
F ANY AMOUNT.
t

I}é IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 26

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)



Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

« [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand
I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if | am subject o a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid
if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

Declaration guidance note 15).

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity} and | have seen a copy of his
or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online
right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see

Signature
bee |15 /iz [ 2.3 -
Capacity p tbﬁ"hp/' .

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application {please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 27



LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCES: PRO-FORMA RISK ASSESSMENT
INTRODUCTION

The Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations made under it detail those matters that the
Licensing Authority expects applicants to address as part of premises’ Operating
Schedules.

The proper preparation of the Operating Schedules for each premises should therefore .
avoid the need for Responsible Autherities and Interested Parties to request the Licensing

Awuthority to attach additional conditions to the licence to ensure the Licensing Objectives

are met.

Even in the absence of conditions being attached to the licence, the Licensing Authority
would expect licensees to act upon any advice given by Authorised Persons, thereby
avoiding unnecessary reguests for reviews of premises licences.

Whether or not any risk assessment of a premises shows the need to include measures in
the Operating Schedule, or alternatively the imposition of a condition by the Licensing
Authority, depends on a range of facters including the nature and style of the venue, the
activities being conducted there, the location of the premises and the anticipated clientele
of the business involved. It should also be borne in mind that club premises operate under
codes of discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members.

Appropriate conditions for the licence or certificate will also depend on local knowledge of
the premises.

Under no circumstances should the following measures be regarded as standard
conditions to be automatically imposed in all cases. They are designed to provide a
range of conditions drawn from experience relating to differing situations and to
offer guidance.

The Licensing Authority would expect Responsible Authorities to submit their reasons for
their request to attach one or more of the conditions suggested. There should be an
evidential base, to demonstrate that the imposition of a condition is required to ensure the
required measures are taken. ldeally, applicants and licensees should be prepared to co-
operate with the authorities to achieve the Licensing Objectives without the need for
specific conditions. This should ensure that any condition attached is proportienate and
reasonable in line with Council Policy.

If a Responsible Authority is satisfied that the only way one of the Licensing Objectives
can be achieved is by way of condition then the suggested wording of the condition should
be submitted as part of the representation.

Any individual preparing an Operating Schedule is at liberty to volunteer any measure,
such as in the following Pro-Forma Risk Assessment, as a step he or she intends to take
to promote the Licensing Objectives. Good Operating Schedules should pre-empt the
need for any non-mandatory conditions to be applied. When incorporated into the licence

Page 28

hilps:{fwww.dorsetcouncit.gov.uk/docunents/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/9fach154-2727-518b-d741-e7e39c08c 979 14/12{2023, 17:2§
Page 1 0of 14



or certificate as a condition, they become enforceable under the law and a breach of such
a condition could give rise to prosecution.

The following conditions are not exhaustive and the Licensing Authority may attach
whatever other conditions it feels necessary to ensure the Licensing Objectives are met.
Even so, the foliowing Pool of Conditions should give guidance to both applicants,
Responsible Authorities, and Interested Parties when considering the type of measures
available to the Licensing Authority.

Licensing Act 2003

Pro Forma Risk Assessment

Please complete the details below:

Applicant name: %
I, B
Business name: lbl 'i\u.bqu
e Dl

Business address:

Lro\ ’H\"' cl/Cff\
Wedr 6%’\
D1b Lka

Postcode:

Guidance about this document

1. The Licensing Authority recommends that you complete this specially designed pro-
forma risk assessment to help you decide what should be entered in your operating schedule
of your licence application to show how you will promote the four licensing objectives,

2. Whilst the Licensing Authority cannot insist that you use this document it takes the
view that it assists responsible autherities in assessing the operating schedule, promotes
discussions and partnership working and will reduce the number of representations and
hearings. Use of this document is especially recommended to those applying for a pub or club
licence.

3. If you do not use this risk assessment pro forma then you will need to demonstrate
how you will meet the licensing objectives by providing other supporting evidence via your
operating schedule,

4, The Licensing Authority strongly recommencds that you consult with the responsible

authorities early in the application process to ensure that the measures you are suggesting are
appropriate and sufficient for your application. Contact details for the responsible authorities
are in the guidance note in the application pack. Please contact Business Licensing if you
cannot find this information,

How to use this document

1. This document has four sections which correspond with the four licensing objectives. In

each section you will find information on potential control measures (each with an individual
code) which we suggest may help you meet the four licensing objectives.

2. Run through the questions at the beginning of each section and consider the potential

control measures listed in the columns beneath. These Yes/No answers will not form licence
conditions.

3. If you are happy to volunteer the suggested measures as part of your application place
a tick in the relevant box in the right hand column. You can then enter the corresponding
codes in page 14 of your application form in the boxes which match up with the licensing
cbjectives or simply write "see pro forma risk assessment”. These measures will then appear
on your licence and will become enforceable conditions that you must adhere to. If you are
not certain you can adhere to the condition at all relevant times, you may wish to re-word or

Page 29

htps:ffwww. darsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/35024/281093/ . sk+assessment.doc/9fach154-2727-518b-d741-27e39c08c979 14/12{2023, 17:26
Page 2 of 14



not agree to it being a formal licence condition.

Crime and Disorder

CCTV o

Does the premise have CCTV? Q(‘I.E? NO ® N/A
If YES: L

Was the siting and standard agreed with Dorset Police? . YES o NQ/e
Have you agreed a policy on the retention and security of the footage YES @ * N/A
with Dorset Police? .

If NO: .

Have you consulted Dorset Police about whether CCTV should be YES » @0 N/A
installed? M

(NB unless Dorset Police have agreed CCTV is not required, a representation is likely)

Suggested measures Code

A Closed-Circuit Television {CCTV) system will be operational at the Cbo1
premises at all times when licensable activities are being carried out and at
any other times when members of the public are present on the premises.
The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public |CD02
under the terms of the licence (licensed areas), including corridors and
stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated [CDO3
emergency egress routes from the premises.
The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by [CD04
the public, i.e. queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and car parks.
The location of CCTV cameras are identified on the site plan of the CDO5
premises. No amendments to the locations of the cameras will be made
without prior consultation with Dorset Police and the Licensing Authority
The CCTV system will be of a resolution quality which will enable the CD06
identification of persons and activities, and other fine details such as vehicle
registration number plates in any light condition.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information. |CDO7

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a CD08
minimum of 31 days’ continuous footage.
The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to CD0o9
prevent tampering or unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who
has accessed the system, the reason why and when. This record must be
made available to Police/Licensing on request.

A designated member/members of staff at the premises will be authorised |CD10
to access the CCTV footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV
systam. At the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or
a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any CCTV footage,
as requested, will be downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any
overwriting., The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority with
the absolute minimum of delay.

The CCTV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for review or |CD11
export at a later date.
The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of CD12
transporting recorded material onto a removable media.
The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the CD13
Licensing Authority or Responsible Authority to search the picture footage
effectively and see all the information contained in the picture footage.

It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g9. no re-indexing |CD14
of files or verification checks.

OSSN S A = <=

~

NS N

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) o
Will the DPS generally be on site? YES)e NO »
N/A e
- -
Is the DPS contactable in emergency? @o NO o

Page 30

htips:/iwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documentsf35024/281093/...sk+assessment.dec/8fach154-2727-518b-d741-e7e39¢08c979 14/12/2023, 7126
. Page 3 of 14



N/A @
If the DPS is not to be generally on site, have you made arrangements YES e NO »
to nominate the supervisor in his/her absence? N/A ®
Is the Supervisor’s Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? YES ®# NO o
Suggested measures Code ¥
A Supervisor's Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing|{CD15
the names, addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all
personal licence holders.
The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall |CD16
charge of the premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, /
and this information will be retained for a period of twelve months and
produced for inspection on request to an authorised officer.
There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times|CD17
when the premises are authorised to sell alcohol. ”
Door Supervisors and Other Security Staff N A .
Do you use registered door supervisors or security staff? YES ® @0
N/A o
Are they Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered? YES e NO @
N/A e
Do you specify a minimum number of door supervisors? YES # NO »
N/A ®
If YES, state the number of staff
Days (and times) employed
Has this been agreed with Dorset Police? YES e NO e
N/A »
Do you have a policy with the door supervisor or security company which
covers: .
* Vetting customers entering the premises? YES e NO @
N/A ®
* Is there a prominently displayed written search policy on the YES @ NO o
premises? N/A e
* Controlling customers entering, within or leaving the premises? YES @ NO o
N/A @
* Safeguarding the public within and immediately outside YES e NC e
the premises? ' N/A @
= Notifying Dorset Police at the earliest opportunity of any problems YES « NO @
or incidents? N/A ®
* Exclusion of persons who have had too much to drink or appear YESeND e
inclined to disorder? N/A @
Do you have a Daily Record Register within which door YES e NO @
supervisors/security staff sign on and off duty? N/A »
Is the Daily Record Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? YES # NO @
Can you identify who was on duty at any particular time? YES e NO o
’ N/A e
Do you have an Incident Report Register? YES ¢ NO »
N/A ®
Is the Incident Report Register bound with consecutively numbered YES e NQ e
pages?
Suggested measures Code|u
Persons entering or re-entering the premises may be searched at random by an SIA  |CD18
trained member of staff and monitored by the premises CCTV system.
At least 2 S1A licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the entrance of the CD1g
premises at all times whilst it is open for business.
All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling CD20
gueues, shall wear high visibility jackets or vests.

Page 31

hitps:fjwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.ukfdocuments/35024/281083/...sk+assessment.doc/8faci154-2727-518b-6741-27e38c08cE70 14/12j2023, 17:26
Page 4 of 14



A minimum of ( ) SiA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises
at all times whilst it is open for business.

CD21

A minimum of ( ) S1A licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the premises
between the hours of and

CD22

The Premises Licence Holder {PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure
that a '‘Daily Record Register’ is maintained on the premises by the door staff.

CcD23

The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full name
and registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that person and the
date and time he/she commenced duty and finished duty (verified by the individual’s
signature).

CcD24

IThe Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve
months from the date of the last entry and made available to an authorised officer
from the Licensing Authority or Police on request.

CD25

Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy
concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguarding of customers whilst in the
premises.

CD26

All external fire exit doors shall be fitted with sensor alarms and visible or audible
indicators to alert staff when the doors have been opened.

CD27

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the
premises to record incidents such as anti social behaviour, admissions refusals and
ejections from the premises.

CD28

The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time
and location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and
registration numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported,
the names and personal licence numbers {if any) of any other staff involved or to
whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers
attending, the police incident and / or crime number, names and addresses of any
witnesses and confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the incident.

CD29

The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the
request of an authorised officer from the Licensing Authority or Police.

CD30

Drugs and Offensive Weapons N|A

Do you have a pelicy and procedure to prevent use of illegal drugs or
weapons {e.g. a search policy)? N

YES & NO & N/A

Has this been agreed with Dorset Police?
[ ]

YES®NO »

N/A

Does the policy include:

* recording any search
- [ ]

YES @ NO o N/A

* seizing drugs/weapons found
e

YES @ NO e N/A

* a purpose made secure receptacle for items seized
L ]

YES & NO & N/A

* informing the police of any search and seizure

YES & NO & N/A

Notices will be prominently displayed at the entrances of the premises which state:

= Random searches will be conducted as a condition of entry to premises;
* Incidents of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and a full recorded

entry will be made in the incident report register.

* Entry to the premises will be refused to any person who appears to be drunk acting
in a threatening manner or is violent; or appears to be under the influence of
drugs.

Page 32

[ ]
* prominently display notices to inform customers of the policy YES @ NO o N/A
[ ]
Suggested measures |codelt
A policy for searching patrons at the entrance to premises will be adopted and CD31
prominently displayed on the premises.
The PLH/DPS will inform Dorset Police as soon as possible of any search resulting in a |CD32
seizure of drugs or offensive weapons.
A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will be |[CD33
provided and arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with
Dorset Police.
CD34

htips://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/documents/35024/281093/...sk+assessme nt,doc,IBfacb15a-2727»518h-d741-é7e39c08c9?9

14/12/2023, 17:286
Page 5 of 14



* entry will be refused to any person who has been convicted of an offence of

drunkenness, violent or threatening behaviour or the use or distribution of illegal
substances

[RTY

Communication

Do you subscribe to a form of communication link (radio/text/pager YES & NO # N/A
system)? The system shall be recognised by Weymouth and Portland ™
Borough Council, West Dorset District Council and Dorset Police.
Has this been agreed with Dorset Police? YES ® NO e N/A
[ ]
Suggested measures Codelll

There will be a communication link via radio to other venues in the town centre. This |CD35
will be the system recognised by Weymouth and Portland Borough Council, West
Dorset District Council and Dorset Police.

A radio communication link will be kept in working order at al! times when licensable |CD36
activities are taking place.
The radio communication link will be available to the Designated Premises Supervisor |CD37
or other nominated supervisor and be monitcred by that person at all times that
licensed activities are being carried out,

Any police instructions or directions given via the radio link will be complied with CD38
whenever given.
All incidents of crime or disorder will be reported via the radio link to an agreed police |[CD39
contact point.
As soon as possible, and in any event within one month from the initial grant of this  |CD40
licence, the premises shall join the local pubwatch or other local crime reduction
scheme approved by the police, and Yocal radio scheme, if such a scheme exists.

Responsible Sale of Alcohol (cont.)
Proof of Age

Have you adopted a proof of Age Scheme? @. NO @ N/A

Have alf staff been instructed of the steps required to prevent under age go NO & N/A
sales of alcohol?

Glass and Bottles @o NO & N/A
[ ]
Do you have a policy for the frequent collection of glasses and bottles?

Do you take steps to prevent glasses/bottles being removed from the @o NO » N/A
premises, e.g. instruction to door/bar staff, display of notices?

Do you use plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) drinking ﬁo NO & N/A
glasses/bottles when necessary? »

Alcohol Designated Public Places Qrders

If your premises are in the area of an Alcchol Designated Public Places YES @ NQ & N/A
Order (DPPO), do you prominently display notices advising customers of
the Order and its effects? :

Suggested measures Code ¥
The PLH/DPS staff wiI@k for proof of age from any persen appearing to be |[CD41

under the age of 21/R5/(delete as apprepriate} who attempts to /
purchase alcchoal at th& premises.
The PLH/DPS staff will ask for photographic identification in the form of cD42
either a passport, EU photographic driving licence or PASS accredited -~ /
identification, from any person appearing to be under the age of 21@7

(delete as appropriate) who attempts to purchase alcohol at the
premises.

Page 33

https:ffwww dorseicouncil.gov.ukfdocumentsf35024/281093/ .. sk+assessment.docfUfachi54-2727-518b-d741-e7238c08c979 14112f2023, 17:26
Page 6 of 14



A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should CD43

- include the date and time of the refused sale, a description of the person
refused, why they

were refused (e.qg. no 1D, fake ID) and the name of the member of staff \/

who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the

premises by the police or an authorised officer of a Responsible Authority

(Licensing Act 2003).

Glass and Bottles
Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any [jCD44
time. Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly.
Glass and other sharp objects will be stored and disposed of using tamper
proof receptactes. Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the
customers.

The PLH/DPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that |CD45
open bottles or glasses may not be taken off the premises.

Plastic or toughened polycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used [CD46
in all outdoor areas.

Plastic or toughened pelycarbonate (or similar) glasses/bottles will be used |CD47
when requested by Dorset Police {e.g. football match days or at certain
times i.e. after 23:00 hours).

{Alcohol Designated Public Places Orders CD4s
Notices indicating the existence and effect of an Alcohol Designated Public
Places Order will be prominently displayed at the exits to the premises,

Responsible Sale of Alcohol {cont.) L
Membership of a Recognised Body YES OWO
Do you belong to a Licensees Association/Body N/A

If YES, please state which body

Exclusion from Premises

Do you operate a system of excluding customers known to cause YES e« NO ®
problems? N/A ®
If YES:
* is this your own system or YES e NO »
N/A @
* 3 system run by a local licensees body such as Pubwatch/Townwatch | YES e NO e
N/A @

Dispersal Policy
Do you have a written dispersal policy {e.g. A policy on how you disperse YES @ NO o

vour clientele from your premises to reduce the risk of anti social N/A ®
behaviour) If YES:
* Was this agreed with Dorset Police? YES @ NO »
N/A @
* Are all bar and door staff trained on the policy? YES @ NO o
N/A ®
Suggested measures Code ]

The PLH/DPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme  |CD4%
where one exists, whose aims include the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

The PLH/DPS will operate to a written dispersal policy which ensures the
safe and gradual dispersal of customers from the premises. The policy will |cD50
be agreed with Dorset Police. The PLH/DPS will ensure that staff receive
training on the policy and a record of training shall be kept/made available
to an authorised officer upon reguest.

Entertainment of an Adult Nature e.g. Strip Tease Dancing or Nude Dancing |

Do you provide any entertainment consisting of striptease or nude dancing
including where dancers are wearing ‘see through’ clothing or the show YES e NO e
includes sexual stimulation? N/A ®

Please note that should you provide relevant entertainment more than 12
occasions per 12 month period or more frequently than monthly you will
be required to apply for a Sex Establishment licence.

Suggested measures Code]|l
All adult entertainers will be aged no less than 18 years. CD51

Page 34

htips:f/www.dorsetcouncil gov.ukfdocuments/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/9facb154-2727-5180-d741-e7e39¢08cH79 14/12/2023,17:26
Page 7 of 14



Adult entertainment price lists will be clearly displayed at each table and at each CDS52
entrance to the premises.
Adult entertainers will only be present in the licensed area in a state of nudity when |CD53
they are performing on stage or providing a private dance.
Any person on the premises who can be observed from outside the premises will be |CD54
properly and decently dressed.
Entertainers will only perform on the stage area, or in areas identified on the plan CD55
attached to the licence,
Relevant entertainment will only be performed by the entertainer. There must be no |CD56
audience participation. There must be no physical contact between entertainers.
Customers will not touch the breasts or genital area of entertainers. Entertainers will |[CD57
not directly or indirectly touch the breasts or genital area of customers,
Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There will |CD58
not be any other form of sexual activity or stimulation which, for the avoidance of
doubt, includes kissing.

Sex toys must not be used and penetration of the genital area must not take place. |CD59

Customers will not be permitted to throw money at the entertainers. CD60

All areas used for private dances must be visible to supervision and must not have CD61
closing doors or curtains that prevent performances from being observed.
All areas used for private dances must be directly supervised by either a SIA CDo2
registered door supervisor, or a member of staff who has direct contact with SIA
registered door supervisors working on the premises at all times when the argas are
in use. Direct supervision does not include remote supervision by CCTV.

\ Public Safety
Management Arrangements »
Suggested measures Code|U

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time {including staff} PSO1
shall not exceed ( ) persons.
Before opening to the public, checks will be undertaken to ensure all accesses to the |PS02
premises are clear for emergency vehicles. Hourly checks will be undertaken when
the premises are open.

Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public [PS03
and/or staff will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised
officer,

During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or supervised to prevent PS04
unauthorised access by the public.
A suitably trained and competent person must ensure daily/weekly/monthly PSO5
(delete as appropriate) safety checks of the premises, decorative and functional

fixtures, floor surfaces and equipment (including electrical appliances) to which the
public may come into contact are undertaken. Records of these safety checks must
be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected at least hourly, paying particular attention |PS06
to balcony areas and raised levels.
Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 years or |PS07
at a frequency specified in writing} by a suitably qualified and competent person.
Inspection records/certificates will be kept and made available at the request of an
authorised officer. If used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also
be inspected. Inspection records/certificates will be kept. These will be made
available at the request of an authorised officer.

One of the following protective measures shall be used for all socket-outlets which PsO8
may be used for the connection for lighting, videc or sound amplification equipment
and display models:

a) Each socket-outlet circuit will be protected by a residual current device having a
rated residual operating current not exceeding 30maA, or

b) Each individual socket-outlet will be protected by an integral residual current
device having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30maA.

The current operation of all residual current devices will be checked regularly by
pressing the test button. If the device does not switch off the supply, an electrical
contractor should be consulted. At the same time action should be taken to prohibit
the use of socket outlets associated with a faulty residual current device.

General Housekeeping
Do you have written procedures for the inspection of:

Page 35

https:ffwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk{documenis/35024/281093/.. sk+assessment.doc/8fach154-2727-518b-d741-e7239c08cO78 14/12/2023, 17:26
Page 8 of 14



* Furnishings and fabrics s NOeNASe
* Suspended decorations/lights/amplification systems e NOe N/Ae
= Guarding to stairs/balconies/landings/ramps YES @ NQ e EZQ?O
* Condition of floor surfaces @ e NO e N/A e
* Provision of safety glazing \@ e NOe N/A®
* Guardings to fires or open flames YES @« NO » .
iSuggested measures Code|0

Daily/weekly/monthly (delete as appropriate) safety checks of guardings to  |PS09
stairs, balconies, tandings and ramps will be undertaken, and a supervision policy

will be maintained to prevent people from inapprepriate behaviour, including Np\
climbing which may lead to a fall from height.
Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be PS10
used in all areas where the public may come into contact with it. {N.B. for windows
and doors etc).

A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely PS11
and safe manner. All staff will be made aware of the policy.

Refreshments -

Do you prepare hot food / drinks in proximity to the public? YE‘;.{W' N/A ®
If YES: ' @s/- NO o N/A ®
Has the risk of scalding or burns been assessed?

Suggested measures Code fl/
Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drink PS12
preparation areas to prevent risk of scald or burns.

First Aid e

Do you have staff trained in First Aid? ES/e NO ¢ N/A
L ]

If YES, please state numbers A—
Do you provide facilities for treatment of minor injuries (e.g. First Aid @o NQ o N/A
box)?

L ]
Do you have procedures for dealing with customers who are unwell YES » 62 N/A
inctuding those who appear to be affected by drugs / alcohol)? .

Suggested measures Code]|U

A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person to deal with first aid issues will be|PS13 /
provided at all times when the premises are open.
An appropriately gualified medical practitioner will be present throughout any PS14
sporting entertainment.
Staff holding a ¢current qualification issued by a recognised national boedy in rescue |PS15
and life safety procedures will be stationed and remain in the vicinity of the water

at all material times.
First Aid equipment and materials adequate for the number of persons on the PS16 /
premises will be available on the premises at all times. All staff will be made aware /]

of first aid location.
A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including |PS17 /
those who appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs. Staff will be appropriately /
trained in such procedures.

A dedicated first aid room will be available for use at all times the premises is open |PS18
for licensable activities,

Special Effects ~
Do you use special effects on/at the premises, e.g. strobes, lasers, YES « NO @ M
smoke machines or fireworks? .

If yes, please give details :

Page 36

https:fjwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.ukfdocuments/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/$facb154-2727-518h-d741-27e39c08¢979 14/12/2023, 17:26
Page 9 of 14



Suggested measures Tcode]l

A written health and safety policy covering all aspects of the safe use of strobes, PS19
lasers, smoke machines or any other special effects, will be provided and staff will
be trained on the policy.

No strobes, lasers or smoke machines will be used at the premises unless there is a|P$20

clearly displayed warning at the entrance to the premises that such equipment is in
use.

Sporting Events N\K

Suggested measures Codell

Prior to any “designated sporting event” (as defined in the Sporting Events Control
of Alcohol Act 1985) the premises licence holder shall ensure that;

(i) Alcohol sales in respect of cans of beer or cider are limited to no more PS21

than four cans per person for a minimum ¢f four hours befere the commencement
of the relevant designated sporting event;

(i1) No sales of alcohol in glass bottles or glass containers are made in the period p522
four hours before the commencement of the designated sporting event;

(ii1) Alcohol sales cease for a period of cne hour immediately before the pS23
commencement of the relevant designated sporting event;

iv) On any day where there is a relevant designated sporting event taking place, |pgz4

the premises will not externally advertise as a result of a local store promotion
the availability of beer or cider in such a way as to be likely to be the sole
inducement to attract persons to the premises who are either attending the
designated sporting event or in the vicinity of the premises as a result of the
designated sporting event;

(V) All members of staff working at the premises are informed of this condition

prior to taking up employment; P525

Prevention of Public Nuisance N\k

Noise and Vibration
Noise and vibration

Identify the potential sources of noise and vibration which apply/could apply to your
premises:

* Amplified music L

* Unamplified music .

* Singing and speech L]

* Waste disposal, including bottle bins .

* Plant and machinery, including extraction systems e.qg. cooking extraction .

* Food preparation .

* Cleaning

Identify where sources of noise may occur outside your premises:

* Beer garden

* Play area

* Car park

* Temporary structure

* Plant and equipment

* Smoking area

Page 37

nttps:ffwyrw.dorsetcouncit.gov.ukjdocumenis/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/9achi54-2727-518b-d741-e7239c08c279 14/12/2023, 17:26
Page 10 of 14



+ Sitting out area L4
Identify which measures are in place/proposed:

* Soundproofing .

* Air conditioning to allow windows to be kept closed .

* Sound limiters L

= Use of lobby doors .

* Cooling down period with reduced music volume .

* Fixed and appropriate times for collection of waste .

* Restricted use of outdoor areas .

* No external toud speakers .
Are the premises located near {<100m) noise sensitive properties, e.q. YES e NO
residential areas, residential homes, hospitals? .
Applicants should refer to the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 which has
amended the Noise Act 1996 to introduce “night noise offences” for licensed premises in
completing this section.

Suggested measures Code |l

Licensable activities will be conducted and operated so as to prevent the PPNO1
transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the fabric of the
building or structure to adjoining properties.

Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest PPNO2
noise sensitive premises.

There will be no external loudspeakers. PPNO3
All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after ( ) hours, or at any |PPNO4

time when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access
and egress of persons.

A sound limiting device located in a separate and lockable cabinet from the volume [PPNO5
control shall be fitted to any musical amplification system and set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The
operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured to the satisfaction of an
officer from the Environmental Health Service. The keys securing the noise limiter
cabinet shall be held by the licence holder or authorised manager only, and shall
not be accessed by any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without prlor
agreement with the Environmental Health Service.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly PPNOG
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is tc be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle after 23.00 hours and before  |PPNO7
07.00 hours to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.
No deliveries to the premises shall be arranged between 23:00 hours and 07:00 PPND8
hours.
All waste shall be properly presented and placed out For collection no earlier than  |PPNO9
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.
Noise from plant or machinery will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive PPN1O
premises during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery will
be regularly serviced and maintained to meet this level.

The PLH/DPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens, external areas and play areas |[PPN11
in a manner which does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business in
the vicinity. Patrons will not use such areas after { )} hours. .
The activities of persons using the external areas will be manitored after ( ) PPN12
hours and they will be reminded to have regard to the needs of local residents and :
to refrain from shouting and anti social behaviour etc when necessary.

IThere shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after ( ). PPN13
Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.9. to PPN14
smoke, shall be limited to ( ) persons at any one time.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to PPN15

smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks with them.

The PLH/DPS will adopt a “cooling down” period where music volume is reduced PPN16
towards the closing time of the premises e.g. for the last hour of opening.

Litter
Does the premise sell takeaway food, drinks or other produce/packaging | ﬁo NO e N/A @

Page 38

htips:/fwww.dorsetcauncil.gov.ukfdocumants/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/9facbi54-2727-518b-d741-e7e38¢c03¢979 14/12j2023, 17:26
Page 11 of 14



which may generate litter/waste? |
If YES, please identify the steps taken to prevent nuisance caused by litter:

..... qﬂqﬁ&[(/‘ouuhufug‘%nl

* Provision of litter bins in vicinity of premises /

* Display of notices to customers near exits

e

A
* Warnings/advice on packaging / .
* Instructions to staff to periodically clear litter from the street arocund / L
the premises

* Other (please spPeCify) .. -
Suggested measures Code |
The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is PPN17] A
cleared away daily and that promotional materials such as flyers do not create litter.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately cutside the PPN18
premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept y

and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected in accordance with the business’s
refuse storage arrangements.

No advertisements of any kind {including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, PPN19
letter, sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its
premises, or any of its events, facilities, goods or services shall be inscribed or /
affixed upon the surface of the highway, or upon any building, structure, works,
street furniture, tree, or any other property, or be distributed to the pubiic.

NS

Transport/Pedestrian Movement

Par
Do you have a procedure to ensure that local residents and businesses | YES Wt N/A
are not disturbed by customers entering and or leaving your premises: ™

If YES:

What steps do you take to ensure that the procedure(s) works?

Suggested measures ] [Code |0
Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits, car parks and other circulatory |PPN2O
areas requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs
of local residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting,
slamming car doors, sounding horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and anti-social
hehaviour.
{___) SlA Registered door staff will be employed and used to manage queues and PPN21
ensure queues are restricted to cordoned areas to prevent them obstructing
footpaths and spilling out onto roads, and to keep noise and cbstructions away
from residential property.
The premises supervisor and any door supervisors will monitor the activity of PPN22
persons leaving the premises and remind them of their public responsibilities where
necessary.
A facility will be provided for customers to order taxis/private hire vehicles. PPN23
Telephone numbers for taxi firms/private hire companies will be displayed in a
prominent position on the premises.
There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises after ( ) hours. |PPN13
Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to PPN14
smoke, shall be limited to ( ) persons at any one time.
Patrons permitted to termporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to PPN15
smoke, shall not he permitted to take drinks with them.

Protection of Children from Harm

\ \\e\

Entertainment of an Adult Nature W
Do you provide entertainment of a sexual or adult nature (including I YES  NO o N/A

Page 39

hitps:l/wv.'\.-a.dorselcouncil.gov.uk/documems,’SSO24,'281093;‘...5k+assessmem‘doc/9facb154-2727-5‘18b-d741-e7839c08c9?9 141242023, 17:26
Fage 12 of 14



strong or offensive language)? .

If 50, do you only provide the aduit entertainment at certain times/days | YES ® NO e N/A
of the week? .

Is your premises located near to premises which are children orientated? | YES @ NO e N/A
L

Suggested measures [code [U

People under 18 {including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time |pcHoL
when entertainment of a sexual or adult nature is being provided.
The PLH/DPS will provide clear signage that entertainment of an adult nature is PCHO2
occurring which is not suitable for under 18s.
Measures will be put in place for ensuring non-admission to persons under 18 years |[PCH03
of age when entertainment of an adult nature is taking place, such as door
supervision and age identification checks (including staff)

The PLH/DPS will not externally display photographs or other images which indicate JPCH04
and suggest that striptease or similar entertainment takes place on the premises.

Any persen on the premises who can be observed from outside the premises will be |PCHO4
properly and decently dressed. ’

Any written, visual or auditory advertisement material, posters, signage or window |PCHO5
display must not be of a sexually explicit or suggestive nature, will not contain

images or text of a sexually explicit, obscene or offensive nature.

Under Age Sales of Alcohol ~

Do the premises sell or supply alcohol?—l E? e NO e N/A®

’

Suggested measures ICode [V

People under 18 years of age will not be admitted.IPCHOG N\\k
[Gambling —

Is there a strong etement of gambling on the premises? | YES e NO O(N/A}-

Suggested measures |Code 0 /
People under 18 (including staff) will not be admitted to the premises at any time lecHo7 N

when gambling is taking place.
or

There will be a physical screen of the relevant entertainment from view of those PCHO8
under 18 years who are in a separate area of the premises.

Performers Under 18

Do entertainment performances include performances by children and YES ® NO » N/A
young persons under 18 years of age? .

NOTE The Children (Performance) Regulations 1968 as amended - continue to apply but are
not conditions on the licence as that would be duplication

Suggested measures |code [
The PLH/DPS will provide an adequate number of suitable adult supervisors who

can provide care for the children as they move from stage to dressing room etc, |PCHO9
and to ensure that all children can be accounted for in case of an evacuation or an
emergency.

All supervisors and crew will receive instruction on the fire procedures applicable to |[PCH10
the venue prior to the arrival of the chitdren
The PLH/DPS will ensure that all special effects e.g. flashing lights, dry ice, smoke [PCH11
etc are safe for the children involved in the performance.

Entertainment and/or Facilities Specifically Provided for Children

Is any entertainment/facilities specifically provided for children? YES @ NO e N/A
[ ]

If yes are the children unaccompanied or supervised by staff without YES o NO & N/A

parental presence (inctuding where parents are elsewhere in the

Page 40

https:ffwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.ukfdocuments/35024/281093/...sk+assessment.doc/Sfacb154-2727-518b-d7471-27e39c08c979

14§12/2023, 17:26
Page 13 of 14



licensed premises). .

Do you provide young persons discos or similar entertainment? YES @ NO ® N/A

Suggested measures Code
The PLH/DPS will ensure that an adult supervisor is stationed in the area(s) or PCH12
levels which are occupied by children. The supervisors will be placed in the vicinity

to exits to the premises. There will be one supervisor per 50 children at all times.

For closely seated audiences, i.e. theatres and cinemas, the ratio of supervisors will [PCH13
be 1 per 25 children, provided that where the children are in the charge of an adult
organiser such organisers will be regarded as attendants to an extent not

exceeding half of the number of attendants required by the above condition

4PFO88.

No child will be permitted to occupy the front row of any balcony gallery or tier, |PCH14
unless accompanied by and in the charge of a person who appears to have attained

the age of 16 years.

Upon egress from the premises the Licensee will deploy staff on exit doors and |PCH15
within the vicinity of the premises to ensure the safe dispersal of children and the
premises will not close until all children have left the area.

Child Protection Measures

Do you have a system for ensuring the suitability of staff who work YES ® NO o N/A
closely with children? .

If YES state measures used:

Are your premises located near any adult orientated premises e.g. an YES o NO o N/A
adult retail sex shop or a betting shop? .

Suggested measures [code
The PLH/DPS will perform the necessary background checks including relevant |PcH17
police checks on all potential staff before offering them employment. The Licensee

will report any child related concerns to the police he/she has about potential staff,
existing staff and customers.
The PLH/DPS wiil ensure staff receive training to deal with unaccompanied children |PCH18
on the premises and prevent them from harm.
The PLH/DPS will comply with the written guidance for protecting children from lecHio
harm issued by Dorset County Council, Department of Social Services.

The PLH/DPS will liaise with any adult corientated premises close to his/her premises|PCH20
which the Licensee suspects are at risk of admitting underage children from his/her

own premises. .

Page 41

https:ffwww. dorsetcouncil.gov.ukfdocumensf35024/281093/ ..sk+assessment.doc/9fach154-2727-518b-d741-e7e39c08c879

14/12{2023, 17:26
Page 14 of 14



oy s g
41 wh wey

ol Tz o)

g 1 G nt J
- jop VO _ . \)nsn;tu s_x %
.3...?45 2_# %d )
| " p _
| . \
,_ _
-
._ Mo
! !
. _..,Zd .. ,
f./
%%
o o
/Zzz/ 704 ((,_,Dm : é_
W aN
T ,
|
| oN L on
! ot f,y g W
) ﬂa ) W N (L:L.m
-« X . L2
| X v
— | ohhl  MPVM r_ﬁ, __

s ON
417 1435’\ oz

Page 42

X

g o



Appendix 1

TR



kathryn.miller_1
Typewriter
Appendix 1


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Licensing

From: |
Sent: 29 January 2024 18:07

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection- By the Bridge, West Bay

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Kathryn

Hello,

Please accept these comments as my objection to the possible alcohol license for By the Bridge in West Bay, Dorset.

| think the idea of adding an alcohol license to this business is rather dangerous mostly owing to location. West Bay
gets incredibly busy and the location of this shack next to the bridge on that main road through is where you see
alot of accidents happen. During the summer it is a nightmare navigating tourists wandering into the road. It is a mix
of people unable to use common sense and often down to pure volume of people.. that they spill into the road. |
feel if alcohol was thrown into this mix it could only exacerbate the problem. | have personally witnessed incidents
only increase year by year. If 'By the Bridge' was in a different location in West Bay i wouldn't see a problem.
However this is probably the most problematic spot you could find.

Regards

Sent from Outlook for Android

Page 45


kathryn.miller_2
Typewriter
Appendix 2


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Licensing

From: |
Sent: 10 February 2024 13:45

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Objection- By the Bridge, West Bay

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Kathryn

Hello,

Thank-you for forwarding the reply. Unfortunately, it hasn't changed my feelings in regards to my original objection.

1. Yes there are bollards in the area however anyone that's been around there when busy knows they don't help at
all. It's a shame as the council have tried to help the obvious issues i mentioned.

2. " As with the terms of an alcohol licence we wouldn’t be serving anyone who we deemed was under the influence
of alcohol" Surely this is is obligatory and not an extra?

3. Baboo do have a license as i buy from them regularly. Abit of common sense is useful here. Baboo serve affogatos
and granitas using local produce, very much a premium! This stops alot of issues.By the bridge aren't that type of
business.

You mentioned in your email i was the only one to make representation? Which is worrying, can you clarify? As i
know of one other person at least that contacted you with an objection.

Regards
|

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Licensing <licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:17:07 pm

To: I
Subject: RE: Objection- By the Bridge, West Bay

Dear I fo!lowing your objection to the premises licence application for By the Bridge, West Bay, |
forwarded your comments to the applicant, and they have responded with the following:

“The council have recently invested a considerable amount of money into bollards and pedestrianisation of
the area directly in front of the kiosks including by the bridge. As with the terms of an alcohol licence we
wouldn’t be serving anyone who we deemed was under the influence of alcohol. It’s not our intention to have
hoards of people drinking around the kiosk, it’s simply to benefit people who fancy an alcoholic drink whilst
eating their fish and chips. It’s just as likely that someone is involved in an accident walking from one of the
pubs back over the bridge. The kiosk next door which has no seating area and is less than one metre from us
already have an alcohol licence and it was deemed fit at the time to issue theirs.”

| am required under the Licensing Act to ask if the above points have, or have not, alleviated your concerns and if
you are now satisfied with the application. Due to the time constraints surrounding an application | would be
grateful if you could please let me know by 12 February 2024 whether or not you wish to have your representation
withdrawn.

Page 47


kathryn.miller_3
Typewriter
Appendix 3


If you wish to continue with your representation, | will arrange for a Licensing Sub Committee hearing to take place,
a formal invite will be sent out to you in due course. You are the only party to have made representation.

| would also like to inform you that any premises that holds a licence under the Licensing Act 2003, can be subject to
a review at any time if an establishment fails to satisfy one or all of the four licensing objectives. (The prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm). A review
would be heard at a Licensing Sub Committee where conditions or restrictions may be added to the licence to
resolve outstanding issues.

Many thanks

Kathryn Miller
Senior Licensing Officer

T
Place Services o D t
Dorset Council m‘ O rS e

Council

B

01305 838028
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

From:
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Licensing I
Subject: Objection- By the Bridge, West Bay

Hello,
Please accept these comments as my objection to the possible alcohol license for By the Bridge in West Bay, Dorset.

| think the idea of adding an alcohol license to this business is rather dangerous mostly owing to location. West Bay
gets incredibly busy and the location of this shack next to the bridge on that main road through is where you see
alot of accidents happen. During the summer it is a nightmare navigating tourists wandering into the road. It is a mix
of people unable to use common sense and often down to pure volume of people.. that they spill into the road. |
feel if alcohol was thrown into this mix it could only exacerbate the problem. | have personally witnessed incidents
only increase year by year. If 'By the Bridge' was in a different location in West Bay i wouldn't see a problem.
However this is probably the most problematic spot you could find.

Sent from Outlook for Android

Page 48



This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or
use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender
immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents by fax
or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this electronic
communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or otherwise supplied are free from computer
viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of
accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your
information, please see www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Election of Chairman and Statement for the Procedure of the Meeting
	5 New Premises Licence Application for By the Bridge, 4a The Green, West Bay
	Appendix 1 – Premises Licence Application
	Appendix 1 – Plan
	Appendix 2 – Representation from Interested Party
	Appendix 3 – Response from Applicant to Interested Party


